



# DR. BETH STUTZMANN

404.490.0036 

blissmusicenterprises@gmail.com 

## SKILLS

Advising Students

Attention to Detail

Team Leadership

Strong Communication

LMS Design

## EDUCATION

DMA Music Education  
Shenandoah Conservatory  
Winchester, VA  
2010

MM Horn Performance  
Oklahoma City University  
Oklahoma City, OK  
1996

BMED: PreK-12 certification  
Boston Conservatory of Music  
Boston, MA  
1991

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office Suite

Various LMS'

Research/Data Analysis

## PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

National Music Curriculum and Online Course Writer who researches data to develop new arts curricula, using NSQs to achieve and exceed student success rates, and the goals of the organization. Educational Arts Leader who exhibits team building abilities, and professional written and oral communication. Certification and experience PreK-12 Classroom Music. Reviewer and/or Editor for MHHE and other publishers.

## EXPERIENCE

**INNOVATIVE TEACHING SPECIALIST** | present  
Georgia Virtual School

Using change as innovation, write and review online courses for teachers throughout the state to learn best online teaching practices and earn professional development. Demonstrate knowledge of technology tools that support online and blended learning.

**ONLINE CURRICULUM DEVELOPER AND WRITER** | 2016-2021

Design, write, publish successful AP Music Theory online courses for State of Georgia and University System of California. College Music Appreciation courses for States of Georgia, Michigan. Nationally published Early Childhood Music Program with US Nanny Institute.

**ONLINE INSTRUCTOR** | 2016-2021

Georgia Virtual School, AP Music Theory  
SCOUT: University System of California, AP Music Theory  
Saint Clair Community College, Music Appreciation  
West Georgia Technical College, Music Appreciation  
Wyzant Tutor, all music subjects (Ranked Nationally top 3%)  
Johns Hopkins University, Music Theory for Gifted Students

**REVIEWER** | 2004-2021


Experience reviewing for publishing companies: MHHE, Pearson, Cengage, OCL Conference Management System, Merlot, NSS Press, Oxford University Press. Routledge, Taylor & Francis. Educational Testing Services Grader; AP Collegeboard Music Theory. Beta-Testing MHHE's *Connect Master: Maestro for Music Appreciation*


**MUSIC COORDINATOR** | 2014-2016

Fulton County Schools, Sandy Springs, GA  
Coordinate K-12 music programs, curriculum, and new course design throughout district. Develop and implement standards-based instruction, balanced assessments, and the delivery of programs for 355 teachers and administrators. Successfully executed the distribution of funds of \$2M+ for instrument replacement; resulted in significant savings by partnering with the *Conn-Selmer Institute*.

- Coordinated and led county-wide concert for 2,500+ students and student performers; this was the first concert of its size within the district's history.
- Established partnership with *ArtsBridge* Foundation in Cobb County.

# DR. BETH STUTZMANN

404.490.0036 

blissmusicenterprises@gmail.com   
com

Newnan, Georgia 

## TEACHING CERTIFICATIONS

CALIFORNIA, 9-12

GEORGIA, PreK-12

MASSACHUSETTS, PreK-12

AP COLLEGEBOARD,  
Music Theory

## AWARDS

INNOVATIVE TEACHING  
SPECIALIST OF THE YEAR  
*Georgia Virtual School*

MASTER TEACHER  
*Georgia Virtual School*

GOVERNOR'S TEACHING  
FELLOW AWARD  
*State of Georgia*

OUTSTANDING FACULTY  
AWARD  
*Southern Polytechnic State U.*

EXCELLENCE IN  
TEACHING AWARD  
National Society of Leadership  
& Success

## EXPERIENCE (continued)

**DIRECTOR OF BANDS/SENIOR LECTURER** Marietta, GA | 2004-2014

Southern Polytechnic State University

Administrator, conductor, and director for all aspects of the university band program. Instructed music courses.

- Founded and led National Society of Leadership & Success on campus.
- Promoted to Senior Lecturer in 2012 for outstanding and exemplary success in developing and teaching curriculum; and motivational leadership to students.
- Received Governor's Teaching Fellow Award in 2012 and Outstanding Faculty Award in 2011 for extraordinary service in the teaching department.

## ELEMENTARY & MIDDLE SCHOOL GENERAL MUSIC/BAND/CHORUS

**Elementary Music Teacher/Band/Chorus Director:** Greenfield Hebrew Academy, GA: 2006-2008; Easton & Marshfield Public Schools, MA: 1996-99

Instructed general classroom music (Orff; Kodaly; Dalcroze) to PreK-8<sup>th</sup> grade students, including autistic and special needs students. Instructed Band and Chorus classes.

**Assistant Middle School Band Director:** Awtrey Middle School, GA. | 1999-2000

**Traveling Music Teacher:** Owner: provided private lessons to students of all ages on all instruments, Sharon, MA 1991-1995

## PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Board of Directors, and Guest Conductor: Peachtree Wind Ensemble
- High Museum of Art Advisory Team for Educators
- Alliance Theatre at the Woodruff Advisory Team for Educators
- The National Association for Music Education (NAfME)
- Georgia Music Educators Association (GMEA)
- National Art Education Association (NAEA)
- Sigma Alpha Iota

## EXTRACURRICULARS, SERVICE AND INTERESTS

- Foster Dogs: Royal Animal Refuge
- Conductor: Peachtree Wind Ensemble
- Music Consultant to local schools